
Hi, 

Yes 74% transition. 

This applies to all our Hybrid range, Yaris, Auris, Corolla, C-HR, Prius, Prius+ and 

Rav4. 

Kind Regards 

Sage Pillay 

Senior Sales Executive 

Steven Eagell Toyota (Cambridge) 

Norman Way 

Coldhams Lane 

Cambridge 

CB1 3LH 

t:     01223 271127 

e:     sagaren.pillay@steveneagell.co.uk 

steveneagelltoyota.co.uk 

Award-winning dealer group, dedicated to complete customer 

satisfaction. 

From: Wangari Njiiri <Wangari.Njiiri@cambridge.gov.uk>  

Sent: 21 May 2019 10:03 

To: Sagaren Pillay <Sagaren.Pillay@steveneagell.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: Toyota Privacy Glass 

Hello,  

Is that 26% tint on the rear passenger windows (which would mean 74% transition) ? 

Please could you kindly list the hybrid cars this applies to.  

Kind Regards, 

Wangari Njiiri, Environmental Health and Licensing Support Team Leader  

Commercial & Licensing Team | Environmental Services | Cambridge City Council 

PO Box 700 | Cambridge | CB1 0JH 

Wangari.njiiri@cambridge.gov.uk | 01223 458533 

cambridge.gov.uk | facebook.com/camcitco | twitter.com/camcitco 

*****EH Training Solutions provides high-quality and affordable training courses in the areas 

of: alcohol licensing, food hygiene, health and safety as well as landlord and letting agent 

training.  Please visit our Training page at: http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/training for further 

details on the courses we offer, or how we can meet your specific training needs***** 
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From: Sagaren Pillay [mailto:Sagaren.Pillay@steveneagell.co.uk]  

Sent: 20 May 2019 14:32 

To: Wangari Njiiri <Wangari.Njiiri@cambridge.gov.uk> 

Subject: Toyota Privacy Glass 

Hello Wangari, 

I checked with Toyota GB, the level of tint in our Hybrid cars rear privacy glass is 

26%. 

Kind Regards 

Sage Pillay 

Senior Sales Executive 

Steven Eagell Toyota (Cambridge) 

Norman Way 

Coldhams Lane 

Cambridge? 

CB1 3LH  

t:     01223 271127 

e:     sagaren.pillay@steveneagell.co.uk 

steveneagelltoyota.co.uk 

Award-winning dealer group, dedicated to complete customer 

satisfaction. 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is 

intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are 

not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 

taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and 

may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been 

automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service 

(SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human 

generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more 

Click Here. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is 

intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are 

not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 

taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and 

may be unlawful. 
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